AGREEMENT BETWEEN MULTNOMAH EDUCATION SERVICE DISTRICT AND

CONFIDENTIAL NON-CONTRACT EMPLOYEES

JULY 1, 2021 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2024



PREAMBLE

This Agreement is entered into by Multnomah Education Service District, hereinafter referred to as the MESD, and Confidential Non-Contracted Employees, hereinafter referred to as the Employee(s).

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TERM	3
COMPENSATION	3
INSURANCE	4
PAID LEAVES	6
LEAVE OF ABSENCE WITH PAY	8
TUITION REIMBURSEMENT AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT	9
PERS/OPSRP	10
BUILDING CLOSURE	10
COMPLAINT/GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE	10
PERSONNEL FILE	10
GENERAL	11
RE-OPEN	11
APPENDIX A	13
2021-2022 Confidential Non-Contract Employee Salary Table	13
2022-2023 Confidential Non-Contract Employee Salary Table	14
2023-2024 Confidential Non-Contract Employee Salary Table	15

1. TERM

- A. This agreement begins July 1, 2021 and ends June 30, 2024
- B. If the agreement is finalized after June 30, 2021, all items will be retroactive to July 1, 2021.

2. COMPENSATION

- A. For 2021-2022, there will be a 2.5% increase to the 2020-21 salary schedule effective July 1, 2021 (Appendix A).
 - Prior to September 30, 2021, the MESD will hire a professional consultant to complete a compensation survey of regional districts with confidential positions similar to the District. The purpose of the survey is to ensure that MESD compensation is competitive for recruitment and retention in the Portland Metropolitan Area.
 - a) Changes to the 2021-2022 salary schedule that result from the survey will be effective June 30, 2022.
 - b) If revisions are necessary, adjusted salary schedules should be completed no later than January 31, 2022 for budgeting and costing purposes.
 Revisions can include additional steps and ranges.
- B. For 2022-2023, there will be a 2.5% increase to the 2021-22 salary schedule effective July 1, 2022 (Appendix A).
- C. For 2023-2024, there will be a 2.25% increase to the 2022-2023 salary schedule effective July 1, 2023 (Appendix A).

D. Probationary Period

- 1. All newly hired Employees shall have a probationary period of six (6) months from date of hire.
 - a) If an Employee is hired between the 1st and the 15th of the month, that month is counted toward the six month period. If an Employee is hired between the 16th and the 31st of the month, that month is not counted toward the six month period.
 - b) The Employee's anniversary month is the month after successful completion of the initial six month probationary period.

E. Step Increase

 Upon successful completion of an initial six-month probationary period, the Employee shall receive a step increase in their anniversary month and each anniversary month thereafter.

F. Longevity Stipend

- 1. Staff who have worked for the District in a permanent full-time status, beginning in their anniversary month, shall receive a monthly longevity stipend as follows:
 - a) Employed for at least ten (10) years, 1.50% longevity stipend
 - b) Employed for at least fifteen (15) years, 1.75% longevity stipend
 - c) Employed for at least twenty (20) years, 2.00% longevity stipend
 - d) Employed for at least twenty-five (25) years or more, 2.25% longevity stipend
- G. All Employees will receive twelve (12) equal paychecks.

3. INSURANCE

Effective October 1, 2021, MESD will offer three medical options: 1) select insurance plans paired with a group Health Reimbursement Arrangement, 2) select insurance plans eligible for a Health Savings Account, and 3) an Opt-Out option.

The District will pay the full medical premium for all eligible Employees and dependents, if applicable.

A. Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA)

- OEBB medical plans will be offered to members and paired with District funded Group HRAs. The following plans are subject to change by OEBB:
 - a) Moda Plan 5
 - b) Kaiser Plan 2a
- 2. The Group HRA will provide in-network deductibles of \$400 per individual, up to \$1,200 for families of three or more. Maximum in-network out-of-pocket paid by the Employee is \$3,000 per person, up to \$9,000 for families of three or more.

a)	Employee Only	\$400 / \$3,000
b)	Employee & Spouse	\$800 / \$6,000
c)	Employee & 1 Child	\$800 / \$6,000
d)	Employee & Children	\$1,200 / \$9,000
e)	Employee & Family	\$1,200 / \$9,000

3. Reimbursements to HRA participants that incur out-of-network expenses shall be capped based on the in-network reimbursement levels listed above. Group HRA reimbursements are available only for qualifying expenses that are described in the Moda Plan 5 or Kaiser Plan 2a certificate of coverage, and which are applied to the health plan's maximum out of pocket limit including deductible, coinsurance and medical copays. Reimbursements are only available for qualifying expenses incurred while the member is enrolled in the plan. Expenses are incurred when care is provided rather than when the enrollee is billed or payment for the service is made. Claims for reimbursement must be submitted on or before each December 31 for expenses incurred during the preceding Moda/OEBB plan year (currently October 1 through the following September 30). Expenses incurred during the plan year but not documented by the carrier during the plan year and run out period will be dealt with on a case by case basis.

B. Health Savings Accounts (HSA)

- 1. OEBB HSA eligible medical plans will be offered to current and future Employees. The following plans are subject to change by OEBB:
 - a) Moda Plan 6
 - b) Kaiser Plan 3
- 2. The District will deposit HSA contributions into the Employee's HSA account. The amount deposited will be equal to 75% of the maximum Federal HSA contribution limit in effect at the beginning of the plan year, divided by 12.

	Employee Only	Employee + Spouse/Child(ren)/Family
2021 HSA Annual Contribution Limit	\$3,600	\$7,200
75% Deposit Per Month	\$225	\$450

C. Dental and Vision

- 1. Effective October 1, 2021 the following OEBB dental and vision plans will be offered to members. The District will pay the full premium for Employees and their dependents (if applicable) who are enrolled in the offered plans. A member is not required to select dental and vision plans within the same tier. The following plans are subject to change by OEBB:
 - a) OEBB dental plan options:
 - (1) Kaiser Dental
 - (2) Delta Dental Exclusive PPO
 - (3) Delta Dental Premier Plan 1
 - (4) Delta Dental Premier Plan 5
 - (5) Delta Dental Premier Plan 6
 - (6) Willamette Dental

- b) OEBB vision plan options:
 - (1) Kaiser Vision
 - (2) Moda Vision Opal
 - (3) Moda Vision Pearl
 - (4) Moda Vision Quartz
 - (5) VSP Choice
 - (6) VSP Choice Plus
- D. The District agrees to pay \$350 per month for every unit member agreeing to drop the district medical insurance plan, during open enrollment or upon initial hire.
 - Employees who opt out of medical insurance shall be eligible for dental and/or vision insurance
 - 2. Employees must provide evidence that they are covered by an alternate insurance plan.
- E. MESD will maintain Life Insurance (\$50,000 Term Life/AD&D), Long Term Disability Insurance (up to \$3,000 monthly) and Accidental Death & Dismemberment insurance.

F. Additional Benefit Option

- 1. As part of this agreement, Employees may select one of the following options once per year during open enrollment or upon hire. If an Employee is hired on or after January 16th, their additional benefit selection will be prorated by 50%:
 - a) Two (2) additional Floating Holidays
 - b) One (1) additional Floating Holiday AND \$500 MESD Paid contribution to a Section 125 Medical Flexible Savings Account
 - c) One (1) additional Floating Holiday AND \$500 paid contribution to a Health Savings Account (HSA)*
 - d) \$1000 MESD paid contribution to their Section 125 Flexible Spending Account
 - e) \$1000 MESD paid contribution to their Health Savings Account (HSA)*
 - *Employee must be enrolled in a HSA-eligible medical plan through MESD

4. PAID LEAVES

A. Paid Floating Holidays

- 1. Floating holidays shall be allocated based on annual hours worked, as follows:
 - a) Employees who work between 1,520 to 2,080 or more annual hours shall receive two (2) floating holidays per fiscal year

- b) Employees who work less than 1,520 annual hours are not eligible to receive floating holidays
- c) Any floating holidays hours that have not been used by June 30th will be forfeited.
- d) Floating Holiday time can be used in increments of not less than one (1) hour.

B. Paid Holidays

- 1. Paid holidays shall be calculated based on annual hours worked as follows:
 - a) Employees who work at least 2,080 annual hours shall receive nine (9) paid holidays
 - b) Employees who work less than 2,080 annual hours shall receive holiday pay for the holidays that fall within their regular work calendar.
- 2. Holidays as defined by Board Policy include:
 - a) Independence Day
 - b) Labor Day
 - c) Veteran 's Day
 - d) Thanksgiving Day
 - e) Christmas Day
 - f) New Year's Day
 - g) Martin Luther King Day
 - h) Memorial Day
 - i) Juneteenth (June 19th)

C. Paid Vacation

- 1. Paid vacation shall begin accruing upon hire and each month thereafter. Paid vacation will accrue and roll over for the first two years after initial hire. Any unused vacation accruals in excess of two years shall be forfeited on the anniversary of the initial hire date, beginning the third year of employment.
- 2. Paid vacation shall accrue based on years of employment as follows:
 - a) First year of employment accrues at .833 days per month (10 days per year)
 - b) Second to fifth year of employment accrues at 1.25 days per month (15 days per year)
 - c) Sixth to fifteenth year of employment accrues at 1.667 days per month (20 days per year)
 - d) Fifteen or more years of employment accrues at 2.083 days per month (25 days per year)

- 3. Any unused vacation accruals shall be paid out to the Employee upon separation from the District.
- 4. Paid vacation can be used in increments of not less than one (1) hour.

D. Paid Sick Leave

- 1. Paid sick leave shall accrue at the rate of one day per month worked.
- 2. Paid sick leave shall rollover each year of employment.

E. Paid Personal Time Off (PTO)

- Paid PTO shall accrue based on annual hours worked as follows:
 - a) Employees who work 1,520 to 2,080 or more annual hours shall receive eight paid PTO days per fiscal year
 - b) Employees who work less than 1,520 annual hours shall receive prorated PTO days based on the following calculation
 - (1) Default annual hours / 2080 hours x 8 days
- 2. Notice/request for use of PTO time shall be given to the immediate supervisor of the Employee as early as possible.
- 3. Leave shall be used inays could not be use increments of not less than one (1) hour.
- 4. If allocated PTO has not been used by June 30, the Employee shall receive a cash payout for up to three (3) unused PTO days. Unused PTO in excess of three (3) days shall be forfeited. Cash payout for up to two (2) additional PTO days can be approved by the Superintendent on a case-by-case basis for circumstances where PTO dd because of unforeseen workload.

5. LEAVE OF ABSENCE WITH PAY

Employees may, upon application in writing and upon approval of the Superintendent or designee, obtain temporary non-accumulative leave of absence with pay under provisions of this section and as provided by Oregon law. Provisions of this section shall apply from July 1 to June 30 of each fiscal year.

A. Military Leave

1. A regularly employed Employee who is a member of the National Guard or of any reserve component of the United States shall be granted a leave of absence from their duties for a period not exceeding fifteen (15) calendar days in any one (1) calendar year without the loss of time, pay or regular leave, and without impairment of merit rating or other rights or benefits to which he/she is entitled. Notwithstanding this provision, the Employee is required to have been

- employed by the MESD for a period of six (6) months preceding their application for such military leave; otherwise, such leave shall be without pay.
- 2. Such leave shall be granted only when the Employee has received bona fide orders to active or training duty for a temporary period.
- 3. The leave shall not be paid if the Employee does not return to their position as soon as practicable, not to exceed five (5) calendar days following the expiration of the period for which he/she was ordered to duty.
- 4. The Employee shall notify the immediate supervisor at least ten (10) days prior to the commencement of active military service.

B. Jury Duty

1. Any Employee may be granted a leave of absence with pay for service upon a jury, provided that the salary paid to such Employee for the period of absence shall be reduced by the amount paid as compensation for jury service.

C. Court Appearances

1. Employee(s) who appear before a court, legislative committee or other judicial or quasi-judicial body as a witness in response to a valid subpoena or other enforceable direction by proper authority shall be granted leave for such appearance, provided that the salary paid to such Employee shall be reduced by an amount equal to that received by such Employee as witness fees. This provision shall not apply in a situation where the Employee is a complainant in a case against MESD.

6. TUITION REIMBURSEMENT AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

A. Tuition Reimbursement

- 1. Employees are allowed to be reimbursed for 24 credits over a three (3)-fiscal year period.
- 2. Courses must be job-related and approved by the immediate supervisor prior to requesting prepayment or reimbursement.
- Reimbursement will be at the per quarter credit rate at Portland State University regardless of the institution to which the tuition is paid. If the amount of tuition is less than this amount, then the amount to be reimbursed would be the lesser amount. Only the cost of tuition is reimbursable, and not any other fees, books or materials.
- MESD will reimburse the entire amount for tuition as soon as approval is received and the class has been completed, unless prepayment has been requested.

B. Professional Development

- Classes, courses, seminars and/or workshops that are related to the Employee's
 position and are not awarding college credit are reimbursed at the cost to attend
 the class/conference/workshop, and not any other fees, books, materials or
 travel.
- 2. Classes, courses, seminars and/or workshops must be approved by the immediate supervisor prior to requesting prepayment or reimbursement.

7. PERS/OPSRP

A. MESD will continue paying PERS/OPSRP contributions including payment of the Employee's six percent (6%) contribution.

8. BUILDING CLOSURE

- A. Work performed as assigned during a weather related building closure will result in compensatory time for non-exempt Employee.
- B. Employees may use accrued but unused floating holiday(s), PTO, compensatory time (overtime), or vacation time prior to using unpaid leave for:
 - 1. Unpaid holidays
 - 2. Winter break (between Christmas Day and New Year's Day)
 - 3. Day after Thanksgiving

9. COMPLAINT/GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

- A. Employees will use Board Policy GBM-AR Staff Complaints, for resolution of Employee grievances and complaints. For clarification:
 - 1. Employees will speak to their immediate Supervisor. If the complaint/grievance is against their immediate Supervisor, they will begin the process at Step 2. If not resolved at Step 1, the process will move to Step 2.
 - Employees will select an Operation Side Cabinet Director to hear their complaint/grievance. Ifnot resolved at Step 2, the process will move to Step 3.
 - 3. Employees will request a hearing with either the Superintendent or Chief Operating Officer. If not resolved at Step 3, the process will move to Step 4.
 - 4. Employees will request a hearing with the Board of Directors.

10. PERSONNEL FILE

- A. Each Employee shall have the right, upon request, to review the contents of their file.
- B. Upon written request, the MESD shall provide photocopies of any documents placed in the personnel file. Cost of copies shall be incurred by the Employee.

- C. The Employee shall have the opportunity to write a letter of rebuttal to any document in their file. Such a letter shall be placed in the file.
- D. A Employee shall be provided a copy of any written material intended for inclusion in the Employee's file.
- E. The Employee may request that a disciplinary document over two (2) years old be removed from their personnel file. The MESD will consider such request, and if the Superintendent, or designee, agrees, such document may be removed.

11. GENERAL

- A. If the Employee's supervisor requests that the Employee work during a weekend the Employee will receive time-and-a-half for all hours worked. The Employee has the discretion to be paid for the overtime or take it as compensatory time off (1.5 times the hours worked).
- B. If the Employee's supervisor requests that the Employee work on a paid holiday the Employee will receive holiday pay plus overtime pay (2.5 times the Employee's hourly rate) for all hours worked up to eight (8) hours. If additional overtime hours are worked on the holiday, the overtime shall be computed at time-and-a-half (3.75) of the holiday rate. The Employee has the discretion to be paid for the overtime or take it as compensatory time off (1.5 times the hours worked).
- C. All members of the Employee group will be granted recall rights, for twenty-four (24) months from the date of layoff, to any position in the Employees' group for which they possess the minimum qualifications.
- D. Continued Section 125 Flexible Spending Plan offered by MESD. Section 125 as per the IRC (Internal Revenue code) Section 125 which allows Employees to pay for certain health related expenses and/or child care with pretax income.

12. RE-OPEN

A. The parties will reopen the Confer and Consult process for the Employee Agreement if significant changes in MESD funding occur during the term of this Agreement.

EXECUTION/SIGNATURES

This Agreement is signed this 29th day of September, 2021, upon the action of the Multnomah Education Service Board of Directors under Resolution 21-024 -Approval of the 2021-2024 Employee Agreement, by the undersigned officer(s) by the authority of and on behalf of the Multnomah Education Service District Board of Directors and the representatives of the Confidential Non-Contracted Employees.

FOR THE CONFIDENTIAL NON-CONTRACT GRO	DUP:
DocuSigned by:	9/29/2021
Heather Severns, Executive Assistant	Date
Docusigned by: Ornard Holquin	9/29/2021
Laura Holguin, HR Business Partner	Date
FOR MULTNOMAH EDUCATION SERVICE DISTR Docusigned by: Mary Botkin	9/29/2021
Mary Botkin	9/29/2021
Mary Botkin, Board Director	Date
DocuSigned by:	9/29/2021
Jessica Arzate, Board Chair	Date
DocuSigned by:	
Paul Coakley	9/29/2021
Paul Coakley, Superintendent	Date

APPENDIX A

2021-2022 Confidential Non-Contract Employee Salary Table

2.5% COLA

POSITION	Range	Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7	Step 8	Step 9
HR Assistant I	7	\$15.71	\$16.49	\$17.32	\$18.18	\$19.11	\$20.05	\$21.05	\$22.11	\$23.22
HR Assistant II	8	\$16.49	\$17.32	\$18.18	\$19.11	\$20.05	\$21.05	\$22.11	\$23.22	\$24.38
HR Assistant III	9	\$17.32	\$18.18	\$19.11	\$20.05	\$21.05	\$22.11	\$23.22	\$24.38	\$25.60
	10	\$18.18	\$19.11	\$20.05	\$21.05	\$22.11	\$23.22	\$24.38	\$25.60	\$26.88
	11	\$19.11	\$20.05	\$21.05	\$22.11	\$23.22	\$24.38	\$25.60	\$26.88	\$28.22
HR Specialist I	12	\$20.05	\$21.05	\$22.11	\$23.22	\$24.38	\$25.60	\$26.88	\$28.22	\$29.63
	13	\$21.05	\$22.11	\$23.22	\$24.38	\$25.60	\$26.88	\$28.22	\$29.63	\$31.11
	14	\$22.11	\$23.22	\$24.38	\$25.60	\$26.88	\$28.22	\$29.63	\$31.11	\$32.67
Fiscal Analyst Business Services Partner; HR Specialist II	15	\$23.22	\$24.38	\$25.60	\$26.88	\$28.22	\$29.63	\$31.11	\$32.67	\$34.30
Executive Assistant to the Superintendent	16	\$24.38	\$25.60	\$26.88	\$28.22	\$29.63	\$31.11	\$32.67	\$34.30	\$36.02
HR Business Partner	17	\$25.60	\$26.88	\$28.22	\$29.63	\$31.11	\$32.67	\$34.30	\$36.02	\$37.82
	18	\$26.88	\$28.22	\$29.63	\$31.11	\$32.67	\$34.30	\$36.02	\$37.82	\$39.71
	19	\$28.22	\$29.63	\$31.11	\$32.67	\$34.30	\$36.02	\$37.82	\$39.71	\$41.70
HR Process Analyst	20	\$29.63	\$31.11	\$32.67	\$34.30	\$36.02	\$37.82	\$39.71	\$41.70	\$43.79
	21	\$31.11	\$32.67	\$34.30	\$36.02	\$37.82	\$39.71	\$41.70	\$43.79	\$45.98
	22	\$32.67	\$34.30	\$36.02	\$37.82	\$39.71	\$41.70	\$43.79	\$45.98	\$48.28
	23	\$34.30	\$36.02	\$37.82	\$39.71	\$41.70	\$43.79	\$45.98	\$48.28	\$50.69
Systems Administrator/Analyst	24	\$36.02	\$37.82	\$39.71	\$41.70	\$43.79	\$45.98	\$48.28	\$50.69	\$53.22
	25	\$37.82	\$39.71	\$41.70	\$43.79	\$45.98	\$48.28	\$50.69	\$53.22	\$55.88

2022-2023 Confidential Non-Contract Employee Salary Table

2.5% COLA

POSITION	Range	Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7	Step 8	Step 9
HR Assistant I	7	\$16.10	\$16.90	\$17.75	\$18.63	\$19.59	\$20.55	\$21.58	\$22.66	\$23.80
HR Assistant II	8	\$16.90	\$17.75	\$18.63	\$19.59	\$20.55	\$21.58	\$22.66	\$23.80	\$24.99
HR Assistant III	9	\$17.75	\$18.63	\$19.59	\$20.55	\$21.58	\$22.66	\$23.80	\$24.99	\$26.24
	10	\$18.63	\$19.59	\$20.55	\$21.58	\$22.66	\$23.80	\$24.99	\$26.24	\$27.55
	11	\$19.59	\$20.55	\$21.58	\$22.66	\$23.80	\$24.99	\$26.24	\$27.55	\$28.93
HR Specialist I	12	\$20.55	\$21.58	\$22.66	\$23.80	\$24.99	\$26.24	\$27.55	\$28.93	\$30.37
	13	\$21.58	\$22.66	\$23.80	\$24.99	\$26.24	\$27.55	\$28.93	\$30.37	\$31.89
	14	\$22.66	\$23.80	\$24.99	\$26.24	\$27.55	\$28.93	\$30.37	\$31.89	\$33.49
Fiscal Analyst Business Services Partner; HR Specialist II	15	\$23.80	\$24.99	\$26.24	\$27.55	\$28.93	\$30.37	\$31.89	\$33.49	\$35.16
Executive Assistant to the Superintendent	16	\$24.99	\$26.24	\$27.55	\$28.93	\$30.37	\$31.89	\$33.49	\$35.16	\$36.92
HR Business Partner	17	\$26.24	\$27.55	\$28.93	\$30.37	\$31.89	\$33.49	\$35.16	\$36.92	\$38.77
	18	\$27.55	\$28.93	\$30.37	\$31.89	\$33.49	\$35.16	\$36.92	\$38.77	\$40.70
	19	\$28.93	\$30.37	\$31.89	\$33.49	\$35.16	\$36.92	\$38.77	\$40.70	\$42.74
HR Process Analyst	20	\$30.37	\$31.89	\$33.49	\$35.16	\$36.92	\$38.77	\$40.70	\$42.74	\$44.88
	21	\$31.89	\$33.49	\$35.16	\$36.92	\$38.77	\$40.70	\$42.74	\$44.88	\$47.13
	22	\$33.49	\$35.16	\$36.92	\$38.77	\$40.70	\$42.74	\$44.88	\$47.13	\$49.49
	23	\$35.16	\$36.92	\$38.77	\$40.70	\$42.74	\$44.88	\$47.13	\$49.49	\$51.96
Systems Administrator/Analyst	24	\$36.92	\$38.77	\$40.70	\$42.74	\$44.88	\$47.13	\$49.49	\$51.96	\$54.55
	25	\$38.77	\$40.70	\$42.74	\$44.88	\$47.13	\$49.49	\$51.96	\$54.55	\$57.28

2023-2024 Confidential Non-Contract Employee Salary Table

2.25% COLA

POSITION	Range	Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7	Step 8	Step 9
HR Assistant I	7	\$16.46	\$17.28	\$18.15	\$19.05	\$20.03	\$21.01	\$22.07	\$23.17	\$24.34
HR Assistant II	8	\$17.28	\$18.15	\$19.05	\$20.03	\$21.01	\$22.07	\$23.17	\$24.34	\$25.55
HR Assistant III	9	\$18.15	\$19.05	\$20.03	\$21.01	\$22.07	\$23.17	\$24.34	\$25.55	\$26.83
	10	\$19.05	\$20.03	\$21.01	\$22.07	\$23.17	\$24.34	\$25.55	\$26.83	\$28.17
	11	\$20.03	\$21.01	\$22.07	\$23.17	\$24.34	\$25.55	\$26.83	\$28.17	\$29.58
HR Specialist I	12	\$21.01	\$22.07	\$23.17	\$24.34	\$25.55	\$26.83	\$28.17	\$29.58	\$31.05
	13	\$22.07	\$23.17	\$24.34	\$25.55	\$26.83	\$28.17	\$29.58	\$31.05	\$32.61
	14	\$23.17	\$24.34	\$25.55	\$26.83	\$28.17	\$29.58	\$31.05	\$32.61	\$34.24
Fiscal Analyst Business Services Partner; HR Specialist II	15	\$24.34	\$25.55	\$26.83	\$28.17	\$29.58	\$31.05	\$32.61	\$34.24	\$35.95
Executive Assistant to the Superintendent	16	\$25.55	\$26.83	\$28.17	\$29.58	\$31.05	\$32.61	\$34.24	\$35.95	\$37.75
HR Business Partner	17	\$26.83	\$28.17	\$29.58	\$31.05	\$32.61	\$34.24	\$35.95	\$37.75	\$39.64
	18	\$28.17	\$29.58	\$31.05	\$32.61	\$34.24	\$35.95	\$37.75	\$39.64	\$41.62
	19	\$29.58	\$31.05	\$32.61	\$34.24	\$35.95	\$37.75	\$39.64	\$41.62	\$43.70
HR Process Analyst	20	\$31.05	\$32.61	\$34.24	\$35.95	\$37.75	\$39.64	\$41.62	\$43.70	\$45.89
	21	\$32.61	\$34.24	\$35.95	\$37.75	\$39.64	\$41.62	\$43.70	\$45.89	\$48.19
	22	\$34.24	\$35.95	\$37.75	\$39.64	\$41.62	\$43.70	\$45.89	\$48.19	\$50.60
	23	\$35.95	\$37.75	\$39.64	\$41.62	\$43.70	\$45.89	\$48.19	\$50.60	\$53.13
Systems Administrator/Analyst	24	\$37.75	\$39.64	\$41.62	\$43.70	\$45.89	\$48.19	\$50.60	\$53.13	\$55.78
	25	\$39.64	\$41.62	\$43.70	\$45.89	\$48.19	\$50.60	\$53.13	\$55.78	\$58.57